

JENNIFER LEMONS

6767 W Windmill Ln. Las Vegas, NV 89139

805-889-3424

Beautybylemons@gmail.com

Reliable and passionate makeup artist with 15 years of experience, who exemplifies excellent communication and organizational skills. I have an overall understanding of client's needs and wants & making them feel beautiful and happy in their own skin.

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2007- PRESENT

FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST

- Sterilize equipment, and clean work areas
- Keep records of client needs and preferences, and the services provided
- Select and apply cosmetic products such as creams, lotions, and tonics
- Determine which product or color will improve clients skin quality and appearance
- Cleanse and tone the skin in order to prepare it for makeup application
- Apply makeup to enhance the appearance of people

OCTOBER 2021- JULY 2021

MAKEUP ARTIST- PINS SALON

- On call makeup artist for all occasions
- Lash artist

NOVEMBER 2016- PRESENT

CO-OWNER- CRUSH ATHLETICS ALL STAR CHEER PROGRAM

- Plan, organize, and conduct practice sessions
- Provide training direction, encouragement, & motivation to prepare for competitive events

EDUCATION

- 2004 OXNARD HIGH SCHOOL- OXNARD, CA
- 2007 LU ROSS ACADEMY- VENTURA, CA

SKILLS

- Creativity
- Detail oriented
- Time management
- Ability to work under pressure